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SANTA ROSA COUNTY 
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
 6495 Caroline Street, Suite L| Milton, Florida 32570      850-983-1859     procurement@santarosa.fl.gov 

Office: 850.983.1870 | Fax: 850.983.1860 | www.santarosa.fl.gov 

BID TABULATION 
 

 

TO:   Whom it may concern   DATE:   September 8, 2022   

   

FROM:  Santa Rosa County Procurement Office 

 

SUBJECT:  Bid Tabulation for ITB# 22-049 Sale of Property-8 Acres SRIP 

 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Santa Rosa County Board of County Commissioners received 

sealed bids on September 8, 2022, in the Procurement Office for the Sale of 8 (eight) acres in the 

Santa Rosa Industrial Park as indicated within the bid package. Bid opening was held at 10:00 a.m. 

CST. 

 

 

Present for Santa Rosa County:  Brandy Kea –Procurement Manager 

     Hayley Middleton – Budget Analyst  

             

Others in Attendance:   None. 

 

 

 

 

 

A single bid submission was received and recorded as follows: 

 

Company                                                         Bid Amount 

 

 

Production Metal Stampings, Inc.                       $70,000.00 

 

                                              


